Richard Dwyer

From: Info at NIRB [info@nirb.ca]

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 10:09 AM

To: 'Richard Dwyer'

Subject: RE: Cape Sheridan Archaeology Project

Good Morning Richard,

We have heard from this proponent but so far she was simply inquiring about the permitting process. She has informed
us that she submitted an application to CLEY, NWB and has contacted NPC, and so far that’s all we have received. We
may not screen this project seeing that the NWB license is Type B, plus we have an agreement with CLEY that exempts
their applications from screening. So unless we hear from Julie Ross in the next couple of weeks, | don’t think that this
application will come our way.

I'll be sure to keep you posted if anything changes.
Tannis

Nunavut Impact Review Board
P.0. Box 1360 (29 Mitik)
Cambridge Bay, NU, X0B 0CO
Phone: 867-983-4600

Fax: 867-983-2594

E-mail: info@nirb.ca

Web: www.nirb.ca
Public Registry: ftp.nirb.ca

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.orq]
Sent: June-13-11 9:47 AM

To: 'NIRB Info'

Cc: 'NPC Brian Aglukark'

Subject: Cape Sheridan Archaeology Project

Good morning,

Could you confirm if the project has been screened or will be screened by NIRB | checked the ftp site and
couldn’t find a decision. 1I’ve attached NPC’s Positive conformity for your reference.




